
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
Sent: 3/10/2014 10:28:10 AM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov) (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: PowerTree and Schedule S 

Gurbux, 

I am still in the process of following up with Nick Chaset about the PowerTree (customer 
storage) issue we discussed last week. I just wanted to let you know I haven't forgot about it 
and I will get back to you after Nick and I connect. 

Erik 

SB GT&S 0443542 

mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov

